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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: _ Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 10:49 AM

To: ‘James Witcher'

Cc: Brooks, David K., EMNRD

Subject: FW: Masson Nursery (GTLT-015) Geothermal Bond Inquiry
Jim:

FYl regarding the OCD quest for original or original duplicates of any Masson Bonds in our administrative records and/or
files. ,

OCD is working to develop 2 letters (one w/ geothermal regulatory context and one with WQCC regulatory context).
These letters should convey the OCD path forward for this facility.

OCD is currently awaiting the “Designated Agent” determination from the operator. Thank you.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.

Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Office: (505) 476-3490

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

Website: http:/www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

"Why not Prevent Pollution; Minimize Waste; Reduce the Cost of Operations; & Move Forward with the Rest of the
Nation?" To see how, go to "Pollution Prevention & Waste Minimization" at:
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/environmental.htm#environmental)

From: Phillips, Dorothy, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 10:20 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Masson Nursery (GTLT-015) Geothermal Bond Inquiry

I do not see in ONGARD any bond for OGRID 208265 for Alex R. Masson, Inc. , however, | do have a card file showing
that there was a $10,000 geothermal bond - 68879398 with American Manufacturers Mutual. Since it was a
geothermal bond, Roy Johnson must have had the file. Here is information on American Manufacturers Mutual




From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 9:39 AM

To: Phillips, Dorothy, EMNRD

Cc: Brooks, David K., EMNRD

Subject: Masson Nursery (GTLT-015) Geothermal Bond Inquiry

Dorothy:

| think you indicated that there is no bond for this facnlty’? Could you please confirm. Click here to see the. copy of the
bond in the OCD Administrative Record.

OCD is working to permit the facility and wells, so any info. you have would be appreciated. Thank you.

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

E-mail: CarldJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

"Why not Prevent Pollution; Minimize Waste; Reduce the Cost of Operations; & Move Forward with the Rest of the
Nation?" To see how, go to "Poliution Prevention & Waste Minimization" at:
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/environmental. htm#environmental)




50 YEARS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DERPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

March 28, 1986 _ 1935 - 1985
TONEY ANAYA ’

GOVERNOR POST OFFICE BOX 2088

STATE LAND OFFICE BUILOING
BANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
1505) 827-5800

Alex R. MasSon, Inc.
Drawer F .
Linwood, Kansas 66052

Re: $10,000 Multiple-Well Geothermal Observation
Well Bond; Alex R. Masson, Inc., Principal
American Manufacturers Mutual Insurance, Surety
Bond No. 585244 : .
Géntlemen: -
The Oil Conservation Division hereby approves the above-
captioned Geothermal Bond effective March 25, 1986.

Sincere

R. L. STAMETS,
Director

dr/

cc: Oil Conservation Division - Santa Fe 5




o ’ STATE OF NLW MEXICO form G0-L1-10
" $10,000 MULTIPLE-WELL LOW—TEMPERATURE WELL Revised 10-1-78

OR GEOTHERMAL OBSERVATION WELL BOND

BOND NO. 285244

(I'vr Use of Surcty Company)

Note: File with 0il Conservation Division, P. O. Box 2088, Santa Pe, NM 87501

RNO\V‘ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That Alex R. Masson, Inc. , (An individual) (a partnership)
(a corporation organized in the State of Kansas » with its principal office in that city of
Linwood, , State of Kansas , and authorized to dc business in

the State of New Mexicn), as PRINCIPAL, and__American Manufacturers Mutual Insurance Company A

illinois

corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of , and authorized
to do business in the State of New Mexico with duly appointed resident agent licensed in the State of New Mexico to
execute this bond on behalf of the surety company, as SURETY, are held firmly bound unto the State of New Mexico,
for the use and benefit of the Oil Conscrvation Division of New Mexico pursuant to Chapter 272, Laws of 1975, in
the sum of Ten Thousand (510.000.00) Dollars lawful monecy of the United States, for the payment of which, well and
truly to be made, said PRINCIPAL and SURETY hereby bind themsclves, their successors and assigns, jointly and
severally, firmly by these presents.

The conditions of this obligation are such that:

WHEREAS, The above principal has heretofore or may hereafter enter into geothermal resources leases with the
State of New Mexico; and -

WHEREAS, The above principal has heretofore or may hercafter enter into geothermal resources leases on lands
patented by the United States of America to private individuals, and on lands otherwise owned by private individuals; and

WHEREAS, The above principal, individually, or in association with one or more other parties, has commenced or
may commence the drilling of wells to prospect for and produce geothermal resources, or-does own or may acquire, own
or operate such wells, or such wells stated by others on land embraced in said State geothermal resources leases, and on
lands patented by the United States of America to private individuals, and on lands otherwise uwned Ly private
individuals, the identification and location of said wells being:

Lease Well Number Unit Letter Section Township Range
Bartry 416 B * 10 21 s 1W

(NOTE: "A maxunum of TEN wells may be drilled or acquired under this bond. If the identification and location of al)
the wells s not known at the time of filing this bond with the Division, the identification and location may be
furnished by supplemeizgal rider or riders to this bond.)

NOW, THEREFORL, It the above bounden principal and surety or either of them or their successors or assigns, or
any of them, shall plug all of said wells ift non-productive or when abandoned in accordance with the rules, regulations,
aud orders of the Qi Conservation Division of New Mexico in such way as to confine any geothermal resources or oil,
gas, and water in the siata in winch they are found, and 1o prevent them from escaping into other strata;

THEN, THEREFORE, This obligation shall be null and void: otherwise and in default of complete compliance with
any and all of said obligations, the same shall wcnnin in full foree and elfect,

PROVIDED, HOWEVER, That thitty (30) days after receipt by the Ol Conservation Division of New Mexico of
wrilten notice of cancellation from the swiety, the oblipation or the swety herconder shall tetmimate as (o property or
wells acquited, drilfed, o started atier sad thivty () day penod bt shall continue in effect, notwithstanding said
notice, as (o propeny o wells theretotore acquited, diled, or stanted,




. . 3 . ' GEOTHERMAL

/\.'.

American Manufacturers Mutual
- Insurance Company

SURETY

Alex R, Masson, Inc.

Drawer F Tasc Al
Linwood, Kansas 66052

h (CQ@EN/M

R

Signature - Al(umc,\'-ml.ul s, Sue Camarillo
’{RESf DEN]
Title
(Nule: l’rincnpul if cotporation, affix corpofite seal here.) (Note:  Corporate susety affix cosporate seal here)

(Note: i1 coeporate surety execntes this bond by an attorneyan-fact not in New Mexico. the resident New \h.\uu agent
Sahall countersipgn here below, ) )

Countersigned hy:
Not applicable

New Mexico Resident Agent ' Address

ACKNO‘\'LE')G\'ENT Foﬂll AT AT LA TIIFS 4 § RTENAALIN

STATE OF :
COUNTY OF k] )

On this _ day of D) .before me pcf.\‘unully appeared
. to me known to be the person (persons)
deseribed in and who executed the Foregoing instrument and acknowledged that he (they 3 executed the same as his (their)
free act and deed. :

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. | have hercuato set my h.md and seal on the day and year in this certificate first above
writtsn.,

Notary Pubtic

My Commission expires

ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM FOR CORPORATION

STATE OF __KANSAS ) |
COUNTY OF _t CAVENWORLTH )
Ou.mhiS“"'J, / ‘Vik day of NAEL 1986 before me personally appeared
?@‘KN })W/Di;ﬁ M ARSSon/ . to me personally known who, being by me
d yo?n “did \&y llul"Ju is “PEES, DL:NT' : of
£Kn'@' /95504/ ZNE, and that the foregoing instrument was signed and scaled on

7

sc:uft Bt suid &wporahouib authority of its board of directors, and acknowledged said instrument o be the free act and
| sl y Y 3‘

acedpf*ﬁ{iéh:npmutwn g
: ‘t.. = Jo
) W ¥ .
",, N WITVLQS W.l,l[.ﬂ{lOF. 1 have hercunto set my hand and seal on the and year in this grtificate first above
s ®Cno0000° o . ?
writign.

LN
1, f’ATs ofF ¢ Ry

—BEZ'."“:Z, /587 2 Notar{ Publc
/ J

My Commission expires

ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM FOR CORPORATE SURETY

STATE OF A Missouri ) .
COUNTY OF Platte )
, On this 3rd day of March 86 hetore
me appeared Sue Camarillo Ltoe pessonally known, who,
bring by me duly sworn, did say 1hat he is Attorpey in fact of

American Manufacturers Mutual Ins. Co. und that the loregoing instrument was signed and sealed on

behall ol said corporation by authority of its board of directors, and ack nowledged said instrument to be the fiee act and

deed of said corporation.

IN \\'I'I'Sl’.SS WHLERLEOFE, | have ’ ’ my hand and seal on the day and year in this certiticate fist above

. BRENGA LLMTE
written. ) W&W '\lctarv Prntia

March 14, 1989
— . oty Publity Cominicsion Expires Marcn 14, 19
My Cammuission expues
{Note: Carporate sutety attach power ot attorney )

APPROVIED BY:
On.CONS ATION

By i

()\l\ll\\l()\ OF NEW M \l( §)
e R -..
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AMERICAN MANUFACTURERS MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY
Home Office: Long Grove, IL 60049 )

POWER OF ATTORNEY
Know All Men By These Presents:

That the American Manufacturers Mutual Insurance Company, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of

lltinois, and having its principal office in Long Grove, lllinois, does hereby appoint ***** ¥t % #xxsraxkarrrpamdknxrxnrsrtrx
Vernon M. Jones, Brenda Linze and Sue Camarillo of Kansas City, Miiii:iii****
Dale A. Gebauer of Raymore, Missouri (EACH)¥*¥¥¥¥X%XxE¥%k¥AHXXIXNXR:

its true and lawful agent(s) and attorney(s)-in-fact, to make, execute, seal, and deliver during the period beginning with the date of
issuance of this power and ending December 31, 1986, unless sooner revoked for and on its behalf as surety, and as its act and

deed:pAny and all bonds and undertakings provided the amount of no one bond or
undertaking exceeds ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($100,000.00 )%k sk ki k%

EXCEPTION: NO AUTHORITY is granted to make, execute, seal and-deliver any bond or undertaking which guarantees the
payment or collection of any promissory note, check, draft or letter of credit.

This authority does not permit the same obligation to be split into two or more bonds in order to bring each such bond within the
dollar limit of authority as set forth herein.

This appointment may be revoked at any time by the American Manufacturers Mutual Insurance Company.

The execution of such bonds and undertakings in pursuance of these presents shall be as binding upon the said American Manufac-
turers Mutual Insurance Company as fully and amply to all intents and purposes, as if the same had been duly executed and
acknowledged by its regularly elected officers at its principal office in Long Grove, illinois.

THIS APPOINTMENT SHALL CEASE AND TERMINATE WiTHOUT NOTICE AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1986.

This Power of Attorney is executed by authority of a resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of said American Manufacturers
Mutual Insurance Company on May 20, 1981 at Long Grove, lllinois, a true and accurate copy of which is hereinafter set forth and
is hereby certified to by the undersigned Secretary as being in full force and effect:

“VOTED, That the Chairman of the Board, the Chairman, the President, or any Vice President, or their appointees designated in writiog 2nd filed
with the Secretary, or the Secretary shall have the power and authority to appoint agents and attorneys-in-fact, and to authorize them (o execute
on behalf of the Company, and attach the seal of the Company thereto, bonds and undertakings, recognizances, contracts of indemnity and other
writings, obligatory in the nature thereof, and any such officers of the Company may appoint agents for acceptance of process.’

This Power of Attorney is signed, sealed and certified by facsimile under and by authority of the following resolution adopted by
the Board of Directors of the Company at a meeting duly called and held on the 20th day of May, 1981:

“VOTED, That the signature of the Chairman of the Board, the Chairman, the President, any Vice President, or their apa-intess des yated in
writing and filed with the Secretary, and the signature of the Secretary, the seal of the Company, and certifications by the Secretary, may be affixed
by facsimile on any power of attorney or bond executed pursuait i resclution adopted by the Beard of Directore on Mav 19, 1981 and any such
power so executed, sealed and certified with respect to any bond or undertaking to which it is attached, shall continue to be valid and binding
upon the Company.”

In Testimony Whereof, the American Manufacturers Mutual Insurance Company has caused this instrument tg be signed and its

corporate seal to be affixed by its authorized officers, this _22nd  dayof __Qctoher 19 ‘
and Certified: AMERICAN MANUFACTURERS MUTUAL INSURAMCE COMPANY
A : /
- o ¥ Sttt
R. H. Johnson, Secretary G. H. Kasbohm, Vice President

STATE OF ILLINOIR

COUNTY OF LAKE

1, Margaret Redmore, a Notary Public, do hereby certify that G. H. Kasbohm and R. H. Johnson personally known to me to be the
same persons whose names are respectively as Vice President and Secretary of the American Manufacturers Mutual Insurance
Company, a Corporation of the State of IHlinois, subscribed to the foregoing instrument, appeared before me this day in person and
severally acknowledged that they being thereunto duly authorized signed, sealed with the corporate seal and delivered the said
instrument as the free and voluntary act of said corporation and as their own free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes

therein set forth.

r:ldargaret Redmore, Notary Public

My commission expires:'july 6, 1988
FN836-3 7-84 1M ‘ PRINTED IN U.S.A.
Power of Attorney—Term :
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CERTIFICATION v
I, Sven L. Johanson, Secretary of the American Manufacturers Mutual Insurance Company, do hereby certify that the attached
Power of Attorney dated __Qctoher 22, 1984 on behalfof _ persons as listed on

reverse sj_de************-ﬁ-****************************is a true and correct copy and that

that same has been in full force and effect since the date thereof and is in full force and effect on the date of this certificate; and | do
further certify that the said G. H. Kasbohm and R. H. Johnson who executed the Power of Attorney as Vice President and Secretary
respectively were on the date of the execution of the attached Power of Attorney the duly elected Vice President and Secretary of
the American Manufacturers Mutual Insurance Company.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed the corporate seal of the American Manufacturers

Mutual Insurance Companyonthis ___ 3rd  day of March 19 __8¢6

7
Sven L. Johanson, Secretary

This Power of Attorney limits the acts of those named therein to the bonds and undertakings specifically named therein, and they
have no authority to bind the Company except in the manner and to the extent herein stated.

FOR INFORMATION CONCERNING THIS POWER OF ATTORNEY, CALL (312) 540-2000, CONTRACT BOND DEPARTMENT;
OR WRITE, CONTRACT BOND DEPARTMENT, KEMPER GROUP, LONG GROVE, ILLINOIS 60049.

FN836-3 7-84 1M




